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From: Pistorius, Joseph <jpistorius@legacy-online.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Precious Metals-Manipulation

Dear Sir;

Thank you for taking the time to have the metals hearing in late March. From the ton of stories circulating on the
internet it appears you have your hands full.

PLEASE for the sake of fairness and truth place limits on the amount of short positions available on silver and
gold.

We once lived in the GREATEST country known to man in the history of the world and now because of the greed,
corruption of both our federal government, Wall Street and a host of “to big to fail banks” we are a laughing stock

of this world.

Do the right thing and take the necessary steps to stop this corruption now. If the CFTC and SEC doesn’t respond
and demand and implement changes ultimately the comex=crimex is going to blow up. All that will be needed is a
request for their physical metals to be delivered.

If you think the world is watching this “spot on”. Our government along with some other Western Fractional
Reserve Banking countries has been exposed of the greatest manipulation/corruption the world has seen.

Think about the suppression of price of these metals for decades, and of countries who count on this industry as
their life blood! All for the sake of propping up the failing dollar.

For gods sake do the proper thing.

Best regards,

Joe Pistorius, RN, CLTC, CS4
Long Term Care Specialist

4 West Oakland Avenue
2nd Floor

Doylestown, PA 18901
Phone: 215-230-8640
Fax: 215-230-8643

Cell: 215-593-7220
Email: JPistorius@Legacy-online.com
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